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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT
SECRETARY OF BTATE - MICHIGAN ELECTIONS BUREAU
COUNTY AND CITY ELECTION CLERKS

MUK 359

1. The United States Constitution of 1789, Article 1 section i
title 2 USC8 sec. 2b subsection (a) of section 22 of the Act qg
June 18, 1929, entitled "An Act to provide for apportionment o
Representatives", notwithstanding. Only an amendment voted upon bif
the citizens of the several States can be valued as lawful .
vArticle six of the United B8tates Constitution declares thé
Constitution is the supreme law of the land.™

Title 2 USCS8 section 60 through 270, section 331 through 709.

Title 26.

Th> Foderal Election Campaicgn Act of 1971, zs amsnied. 100.8

The State of Michigan Constitution and election laws.

The 1978 Ethics in Government Act.

The Hatch Act.

If there is NOT a mandate operating on the Government officials

secure the welfare of the citizenry; them conversely, is there

mandate on the citizenry to preserve the welfare of the
Government and its officials?

JURISDICTION

COMPLAINT
2ND AMENDMENT

1. In Reno, Nevada recently, a Federal Judge was un-ceremoniously
taken off the Bench because he refused to entertain the petition of
an I.R.8. agent for an order taxing the income the "girls" were
generating out on the "cat ranch".

2. There is no record of U.8. Representative John Dingell paying
a tax on the income he generated doing the same thing to
Congressional Bank when kited 48 checks.

3. Members of Congress wrote 8.331 had personal checks. And their
maxclusive"™ House Convenience Bank covered every single one without
imposing any penalties or Federal or SBtate income tax. Of these
581 were for $1000 or more--and some of these bad checks were for
over $10,000.

4. Other income not declared by U.S8. Representative John Dingell
and 300 other members of Congress were discovered to have been
delinquent in paying their meal bills at their posh House
Restaurant. Unpaid meal tabs in 1991 got up to $300,000. And some
of these unpaid meal bills were five years old! This is taxable
income, both Federal and State. On other hand, the Honorable
Congressman can stay in character and blatantly declare, "that was
just a small bribe, and not taxable."




S. It is alleged that Congressman John D. Dingell when preparing
his Statement of Candidacy listed as his resident address as 27149
winchester, Trenton, Michigan, 48183.

6. The Detroit area telephone book for 1991-1992 lists John
Dingell for Congress located at 5467 Schaefer, Dearborn, Michigan
vhich indicates deception in the least.

7. It is alleged that John D. Dingell represented to 3,713
citizens of Wayne County, prior to 5/8/92, that he resided at 27149
Winchester in Trenton, Michigan on his petitions for a place on the
ballot which were reviewed by Michigan Elections Bureau.

8. Michigan Bell Telephone Company advises to an inquiry that the
same John D. Dingell resides at 5467 8chaefer in Dearborn,
Michigan.

9. A physical investigation of the 2714y Winchester address
revealed by the Trenton and Brownstown Police departments that this
location, a condominium, kitty corner from the Mazda Plant, is in
Brownstown Township, Michigan.

10. The Ameritech White pages telephone book for 1992-1993 for the
Trenton and Downriver area does NOT list Johm D. Dingell nor his
residence nor his phone number.

11. The Trenton City Clerk advises to an inquiry that John D.
Dingell is NOT registered to vote in the City of Tremton, Michigan.

12. The Brownstown Township Clerk advises to an inguiry that John
D. Dingell I8 registered to vote in Brownstown Township, Michigan.

13. It is suggested that the Michigan Elections Commission should
calibrate their information with the Michigan Bell Telephone
Company, the Trenton and Brownstown Water Departments, the Detroit
Edison Company, the Michigan Motor Vehicle Department, Driver's
License Division and the Detroit Free Press.

14. It is alleged that Johm D. Dingell's residence in Treamtom or
Dearborn, Wayne County, Michigan, falls into the same category as
Mr. Dingell's license to practice law in the Btate of Michigan;
both are none existent.

15. It is alleged a person's legal residence must be viewed as
described in Black's Law dictionary; "Bodily presence and the
intention of remaining in place, to settle, the fact of abode and
the intention of remaining, and is a combination of acts and
intention." What John D. Dingell purports to be doing must be
regarded as a sham and a fraud upon the citizens and officials of
the B8State of MNMichigan and the United BStates Constitutional
Government. Robert Burns, the English poet, said, "0 what a
tangled web, we weave."

i6. It is alleged that John D. Dingell has not fulfilled the




intent and Mr. Dingell's acts are incomsistent with the
regquirements of residency at the present time pericd.

17. It is alleged that John D. Dingell resides in the Washingtonm,
D.C. area vhere his current childrem go to school.

18. It is alleged that John D. Dingell has abandoned his
constituency and supports "big business."™ It is a fact that
General Motors has lost several hundred thousand jobs during the
past 10 years while John D. Dingell has been in Congress for 37
years.

19. Incumbent Congressman John D. Dingell appeared on National
Television on June 25, 1992, Thursday and June 26, 1992, Friday on
the Major television networks, ABC, NBC and CBS; while his
opponents, candidates in the current election campaign, were denied
egqual access to major media esxposure.

20. Congressman John D. Dingell was interviewed om Public
Broadcasting during the same time period for the purpose of touting
Dingell as the next speaker of the House without equal time given,
candidates in the current election campaign.

21. These Congressman like the unlicensed, unregulated Judges
claim ROYAL IMMUNITY. Article I, section 10, the Constitution of
the United Btates, to the contrary, notwithstanding.

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

1. It is suggested that the Michigan Attorney General borrow some
investigators from the Wayne County Prosecuting Attorney's Office
to assist the Becretary of State Richard H. Austin in the interest
of preserving the "purity" of elections.

2. If in fact, the appropriate govermment agencies rule Johm D.
Dingell does not gqualify to have his name on the ballot in
Michigan, as in Michigan resident, the vigilant Attorney Gemeral
Frank J. Kelley should enjoin the Becretary of State and the Wayne
County Election Commission to expunge Joha D. Dingell's name from
the ballot, if in fact it is found that John D. Dingell has
practiced a fraud on the people which is a felony equally
reprehensible as "kiting checks" in the U.S8. House Bank.

3. It is suggested that an investigation should be made to remove
broadcast licenses of the Major television networks previously
mentioned including 1local newspapers, for abridging the equal
rights and the trust of impartiality to media access as is the
opponent Candidates Constitutional Right under the election laws.

4. It is requested that the Dingell petitions to be put on the
ballot be reviewed for adherence to the Election laws and for
accuracy and consistency and adherence to "residency requirements




of the common law.™

S. VOTERS would be good to hold in their memory on election day
that the rewards generated by VOTING for QUASI CRIMIMNALS for HIGH
OFFICE; so people of good faith would be advised of the ancient
gospel, “As you sow, s0 shall you reap", Federal Election cover up
protestations, notwithstanding.

Respectfully submitted,

/

MAX J. BIEGLE, without prejudice,
Candidate for U.3. Congress, 1éth District
7222 Beech Daly

Dearborn Heights, MI., 48127

DATE: BSeptember 27, 19952

AMENDED DATE: OCTOBER 14, 1992 before a NOTARY

PER LETTER DATED OCTOBER 9, 1992 FROM THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION, IN ADHERENCE TO 2 U.8.C. SECT. 437 g.

BWORN BEFORE A NOTARY THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE AFOREMENTIONED

2 ARE TRUE TO THE BEST Q'b.wcgnﬂlhlnﬂll
7, ' 7 Wotory Public. Wayne Cour
ttcar (flas braed My Comrmission Exares Dec. £ 9%
wSUB3ZCRIBED AND 'SWORN TO BEFORE ME ON THIS 14TH DAY OF OCTOBER,
1992 . %




ESPLUS

1992-33

ISSUED APRIL 1992
AREA CODE 313

FEATURING

BRAND NAME INDEX HAS THE
BRANDS YOU'RE LOOKING FOR-
FIND THEM FAST

SAVE MORE- CHECK THE
COUPONS IN THE BACK OF THE
DIRECTORY BEFORE YOU BUY

NEW TOUCH FOUR® @

INFORMATION
see page 4
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Question: do you get when
an irreverent Detroit radio station
decides to take advantage of a poli-
tician’s purposely worded, carefully
evasive response”?

Answer: John Din-
gell joins J.J. and the Morning Crew
on WLLZ 98.7 "M, or the King of the
Hill meets rock ‘n’ roll.

In the spirit of “Saturday Night
Live,” the Detroit Wheels stafl has
concocted a spoof that epitomizes
voter disgust with Congress and the
American political system in gen-
eral. It's called “Ask Dingell” and
it premiered two weeks ago.

Using a short sound-bite of the Con-
gressman from Brownstown Town-
ship answering a reporter’s question

_ about what Congress was going to

do to solve the railroad strike, Din-
gell responded with a totaily obtuse,
say-nothing answer.

1€ AnSs

need
to look at
the facts,
study them,
come up
with a plan
that will
work effl-
ciently -
well — and
find a solu-
tion that
will best

MARSHA STOPA
suit the pub-

lic interest,” is roughly how the an-
swer goes.

WHEN A Wheels listener called in
to “Ask Dingell” what he thought
about Dick Chrysler's ‘88 campaign
for governor, Dingell answered, “We
need to look at the facts. .. "

When another listener called in to

ver man

“Ask Dingeil” what he thought of the
ozone problem, he answered "‘We
need to look at the facts

And when another listener called
in to, you got it, “Ask Dingell”" what
he was going to do about the Mer-
cury Topaz that just cut him off on
the expressway, the response was,
of course, “We need to look at the

Jim “J.J." Johnson and George
“Dick the Bruiser” Baier presented
the off-the-wall, tongue-in-cheek,
drive-time segment as a totally seri-
ous interview with a respected po-
litical figure.

“WE'RE VERY fortunate to have
Mr. Dingell on hand to answer ques-
tions for us,” they intoned, “espe-
cially during an election year.”

See RADIO — Page 14-A

Page 14-A «

Wednesday, July 8, 1982 e« HERITAGE NEWSPAPERSTHE NEWS—H&RALD

Radio

Continued from Page I-A

*it's typical, political double-
speak.” said Johnson when [ called
him Monday to ask about the seg-
ment. “‘Does he ever say anything?"™

Apparently then, J.J. and the Morn-
ing Crew, don'"t know that in his ca-
reer Dingell has earned nicknames
like “Big John™ and “the Junkyard
Dog" because of his ironhanded tac-
tics.

THEY DON'T imow that he's con-
sidered the most powerful Democrat

in the country and is viewed as one

of the most powerful men in Wash-
ington, D.C., wielding more clout
than House Speaker Tom Foley.

They don't know that his investi-
gations into frand and corruption as
chairman of the House Energy and
Commerce Commitiee are legen-
dary, toppling high-placed govern-
ment officials and private industry
executives. g

They don't know that he can con-
trol more than half the legislation
that Mlows through the Congress.

But — and Dingell knows this bet-
ter than anyone — he has no control
over Detroit radio.

“] UNDERSTAND they're having

- u great deal of fun,” Dingell told me

last week “I'm glad they are. But

nobody likes a congressman or any
elected official right now.”

The answer was deliberately
vague, Dingell said, in response to
a “sarcastic question from a smart-
ass reporter” about what he was go-
ing to do about the railroad strike.

Dingell has been one of the chiefl
architects and negotiators in railroad
negotiations since 1963, During that
time, the railroads have threatened
to strike 17 times and actually fol-
lowed through with 12 work stop-

Knowing that when railroads
strilee, auto and chemical plants start
shutting down within 24 hours, was-
tewater treatment plants can’t func-
tion without shipments of chlorine
within 48 hours and each strike day
throws about 200,000 people out of
work, Dingell takes his job very se-
riously. Very seriously.

AND LIKE ANY negotiator facing
strike negotiations, he wasn't about
to lay out his strategy in the press.

So he decided to give this irrever-
ent reporter his own irreverent re-
sponse in the form of “a primer on
how legisiation goes through Con-
gress.”

And go through Congress it did, to
the president for his signature in 48
hours “to the minute,” Dingell said
with undisguised pride. He and his
staff worked around-the-clock for
three solid days.

And “We need to look at the facts,
study them, ..."" becomes history.
Of sorts.

When [ originally called his press

secretary about the radio spot, he
replied that they hadn't heard of it
since Dingell was busy settling the
railroad strike.

Busy or not, railroad strike or not,
back home Detroit was laughing.

DINGELL WASN'T exactly laugh-
ing when we talked about the siGt
His often robust, sometimes sardonic
sense of humeor had vaporized.

“Any statement can be taken out
of context,” he said. “1 wish they
were being more responsible. [ think
they owe a greater responsibility to
their listening public."

Apparentiy, Dingell knows nothing
about WLLZ This group prides it-
seifl on its irrepressible irresponsi-
bility.

Wheels listeners don't listen for in-
formation and serious pews, they lis-
ten primarily to be entertained. He
couldn"t have given them a greater
compliment.

“WE'LL ALWAYS keep ‘Ask Din-
gell" handy,” said Johnson. ““The
‘Ask Dingell’ thing will be like a char-
acter on the show. You'll never know
when it will come up.

“It’s like one of the weapons. You
bring it up when you peed it."”

Since you're going to be working,
uh, together, please, gentiemen, al-
low me to introduce you to each
other.

Junkyard Dog, meet J.J. and the
Morning Crew.

J.J., Dick the Bruiser, meet the
Junkygrd Dog.

Shake hands, come out fighting
and may the best man win.

]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 104613

October 26, 1992
Max J. Siegle
7222 Beech Daly
Dearborn Heights, MI 48127

MUR 3659
Dear Mr. Seigle:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 19, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™), by
Congressman John D. Dingell, John D. Dingell for Congress
Committee, and Guy R. Martin, as treasurer. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3659. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

sistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 2046}

October 26, 1992

Congressman John D. Dingell
2328 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

RE: MUR 3659
Dear Mr. Dingell:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3659.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Congressman John D. Dingell
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Dawn Odrowski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20483

October 26, 1992

Guy R. Martin, Treasurer

John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
607 14th Street, N.W.

washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 3659
Dear Mr. Martin:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
("Committee™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3659. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Guy R. Martin, Treasurer
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Dawn Odrowski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerel

E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




“ PERKINS COIE ~

A Law ParTnerssir INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
607 FouRTERNTH STREe? NW « Wastmnoron, D.C. 2000%-2011 « (202) 628-6600

November 17, 1992

Dawn Odrowski

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3659 - Congressman John D. Dingell and the
John D. Dingell for Congress Committee, Guy R.
Martin, as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Odrowski:

This letter constitutes the response of Congressman John
D. Dingell and the John D. Dingell for Congress Committee to
the complaint enclosed in the Federal Election Commission's
letter dated October 26, 1992. The complaint should be
dismissed and the Commission should take no further action.

It appears that the only remotely election-related
allegation made in the complaint is that Congressman Dingell
does not live in the Congressional District where he seeks
election. This is not a matter that is within the
jurisdiction of the Federal Election Commission and,
therefore, the complaint should be dismissed.

More importantly, the allegation is not true.
Congressman Dingell and his wife own and maintain a
condominium in the Congressional District that he represents.
The complainant appears to be confused because, while the
Congressman's residence is located in Brownstone Township, a
town in Congressman Dingell's Congressional District and the
town where Congressman Dingell is registered to vote, the
Postal Service has assigned the condominium a Trenton mailing
address.

The complaint does not allege any violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, or any regulation over which
the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction. The
complaint should be dismissed without further action.

[04159-0001/DA%23170.025)
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Dawn Odrowski
November 17, 1992
Page 2

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact one of the undersigned.

Very truly ypurs,
1 A [ e —

‘ \‘*;kﬁlﬁ; :(;,;&Efﬁfy’l

RQpéft F. Bauer C
Judith L. Corley '
Counsel to Respondents

[04159-0001/DA923170.025) 1171792
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL Lﬁfkf

MUR 36359
NAME OF COUNSEL: Robert F. Bauer and Judith L. Corley, Perkins Coie

ADDRESS: 607 l4th Street, NW, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

TELEPHONE:( 202 ) _628-6600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

[

communications from the Commissicn and to act on my behalf ~
o

before the Commissicn.

10/28/92
Date

John D. Dingell for Congress Committee and
RESPONDENT’S NAME: Guy R. Martin, Treasurer

ADDRESS: 607 l4th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

TELEPHONE: HOME( )
BUSINESS( 202 ) 628-6600
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FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION
MAN COPY ROOM
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION . :
U.S8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES - MAJORITY & MINGRTDY BERDER JL
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT
SECRETARY OF STATE - MICHIGAN ELECTIONS BUREAU
COUNTY AND CITY ELECTION CLERKS

JURISDICTION

1. The United States Constitution of 1789, Article 1 section 2,
and section 4, and section 5, and section 6, and section 7, and
section 8, and section 9; Article 2, section 1; Article 3, section
3; 9th Amendment; 10th Amendment; title 2 USCS sec. 2b subsection
(a) of section 22 of the Act of June 18, 1929, entitled “An Act to
provide for apportionment of Representatives", notwithstanding.
Only an amendment voted upon by the citizens of the several States
can be valued as lawful. "Article six of the United States
Constitution declares the Constitution is the supreme law of the
land."™

2. Title 2 USCS section 60 through 270, section 331 through 709.
3. Title 26.

4. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 100.8
5. The Btate of Michigan Constitution and election laws.

6. The 1978 Ethics in Government Act. =
7. The Hatch Act. "~

—_—

8. LEGAL VOTER being a person having constitutional roquir.unntl@
and who is registered. A person invested by law with a right t§’

vote.
-5

9. DOCTRINE OF ELECTION is when a third person has contracted with.
an agent without knowing the agency, and thereafter, the third
person discovers the agency and the identity of the principal, the
third person may enforce the contract against the agent or against
the principal at his election. In other words, accepting Campaign
Donations from a Special interest Group whose agenda is contrary to
the PUBLIC INTEREST, meets the criteria of the Common law doctrine
of FRAUD and falls in the PURVIEW of the Doctrine of Election.

10. Corporations (donations from special interest groups), and the
media (television, radio and newspapers) do not meet constitutional
nor registration requirements to VOTE for a CANDIDATE nor to
INTERFERE in any way in any election nor act as an INTERLOPER which
abridges the myriad of LIBERTY rights guaranteed by the U.S.
Constitution. The CLEAN HANDS DOCTRINE must be sustained by the
U.8. Government with or without current statute but under all
rights reserved under the COMMON LAW, U.C.C. 1-207.

11. If there is NOT a mandate operating on the Government officials
to secure the welfare of the citizenry; then conversely, is there
no mandate on the citizenry to preserve the welfare of the
Government and its officials?




COMPLAINT
3RD AMENDMENT

1. In Reno, Nevada recently, a Federal Judge was un-ceremoniously
taken off the Bench because he refused to entertain the petition of
an I.R.8. agent for an order taxing the income the "girls" were
generating out on the "cat ranch®.

2. a. There is no record of U.S8. Representative John Dingell
paying a tax on the income he generated doing the same thing to
Congressional Bank when kited 48 checks, in violation of Article 1,
section 9. It is true, U.S8. Representative John Dingell is an
employee of the U.S8. Government, District of Columbia, and
therefore under the Jurisdiction of Title 26, section 7701 (a) (9)
and other sections dealing with income tax.

2. b. The Internal Revenue Service MUST be involved in a
conspiratorial FRAUD by their destructive action of auditing and
#liening"™ citizens of "States", not under the jurisdiction of the
Federal Government's income tax laws while overlooking Johmn D.
Dingell's vioclations of the Federal income tax statutes and
granting special privileges to the other members of Congress who
#kited™ 8,331 bad personal checks.

3. Members of Congress wrote 8,331 bad personal checks. And their
wexclusive" House Convenience Bank covered every single one without
imposing any penalties or Federal or Btate income tax. Of these
581 were for $1000 or more--and some of these bad checks were for
over $10,000, in violation of Article 1, section 9.

4. Other income not declared by U.S. Representative John Dingell
and 300 other members of Congress were discovered to have been
delingquent in paying their meal bills at their posh House
Restaurant. Unpaid meal tabs in 1991 got up to $300,000. And some
of these unpaid meal bills were five years old! This is taxable
income, both Federal and BState. On other hand, the Honorable
Congressman can stay in character and blatantly declare, "that was
just a small bribe, and not taxable."™

5. It is alleged that Congressman John D. Dingell when preparing
his Btatement of Candidacy listed as his resident address as 27149
Winchester, Trenton, Michigan, 48183.

6. The Detroit area telephone book for 1991-1992 lists John
Dingell for Congress located at 5467 Schaefer, Dearborn, Michigan
which indicates deception in the least.

7. It is alleged that John D. Dingell represented to 3,713
citizens of Wayne County, prior to 5/8/92, that he resided at 27149
Winchester in Trenton, Michigan on his petitions for a place on the
ballot which were reviewed by Michigan Elections Bureau.

2




8. Michigan Bell Telephone Company advises to an inquiry that the
same John D. Dingell resides at 5467 8chaefer in Dearborn,
Michigan.

9. A physical investigation of the 27149 Winchester address
revealed by the Trenton and Brownstown Police departments that this
location, a condominium, kitty corner from the Mazda Plant, is in
Brownstown Township, Michigan.

10. The Ameritech White pages telephone book for 1992-1993 for the
Trenton and Downriver area does NOT list John D. Dingell nor his
residence nor his phone number.

11. The Trenton City Clerk advises to an inquiry that Johmn D.
pingell is NOT registered to vote in the City of Trenton, Michigan.

12. The Brownstown Township Clerk advises to an inquiry that John
D. Dingell IS registered to vote in Brownstown Township, Michigan.

13. It is suggested that the Michigan Elections Commission should
calibrate their information with the Michigan Bell Telephone
Company, the Trenton and Brownstown Water Departments, the Detroit
Edison Company, the Michigan Motor Vehicle Department, Driver's
License Division and the Detroit Free Press.

14. It is alleged that John D. Dingell's residence in Trentomn or
Dearborn, Wayne County, Michigan, falls into the same category as
Mr. Dingell's license to practice law in the State of Michigan:;
both are none existent.

15. It is alleged a person's legal residence must be viewed as
described in Black's Law dictionary; "Bodily presence and the
intention of remaining in place, to settle, the fact of abode and
the intention of remaining, and is a combination of acts and
intention.” What John D. Dingell purports to be doing must be
regarded as a sham and a fraud upon the citizens and officials of
the Btate of Michigan and the United States Constitutional
Government. Robert Burns, the English poet, said, "0 what a
tangled web, wve weave."

16. It is alleged that John D. Dingell has not fulfilled the
intent and Mr. Dingell's acts are inconsistent with the
requirements of residency at the present time period.

17. It is alleged that John D. Dingell resides in the Washington,
D.C. area where his current children go to school.

18. a. It is alleged that John D. Dingell has abandoned his
constituency and supports "big business." It is a fact that
General Motors has lost several hundred thousand jobs during the
past 10 years while John D. Dingell has been in Congress for 37
years. 1774 Law, the Association, prohibits FREE TRADE, yet, the
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Incumbent John D. Dingell compromised, "a prior engagement entered
into" to make a secret deal with George Bush, the former President;
the wife Debbie Dingell is a consultant for General Motor whose
employees suffered loss of employment by the hundreds of thousands.
Would Mrs. Debbie Dingell be a consultant for General Motors in the
absence of her husbands' position in the United states Congress?
Do we have International Nepotism? Who holds that position or
Office of Congressman of the United States, General Motors or John
D. Dingell?

i8. b. The incumbent Congressman John D. Dingell is receiving
wbribery" money (additional emoluments) from "unlawful voters"™. A
legal voter is a person gqualified by the U.8. Constitution or the
respective State Constitution and laws of the State to vote. It is
a fact that the Ford Motor Company has given $4,000 to Mr. Dingell,
General Motors and Chrysler Corporation has given $1,000 each to
Mr. Dingell, Upjohn Company has donated more than $1,000 to Mr.
Dingell and thousands of "non legal voters" or special interest
groups have given more than several hundred thousand dollars during
the past 12 months to Mr. Dingell while giving NO MONEY to
Candidates Max J. Biegle and Frank Beaumont. When a third person
has contracted with an agent without knowing the agency, and
thereafter, the third person discovers the agency and the identity
of the principal, the third person may enforce the "contract of
special favors of privileged representation" against the agent or
against the principal at his election. This is better known as the
DOCTRINE OF ELECTION and is DEFACTO within the purview of the U.S.
Constitution. John D. Dingell's protestations to the contrary,
notwithstanding.

18. c. A legal election is the choice of an alternative, the
internal, free and spontaneous separation of one thing from
another, without compulsion, consisting of intention and will. The
recent DEFACTO election by which Mr. Dingell was supported by NON
VOTERS, SPECIAL INTERESTS who are supporting violations of
individual rights by the use of corporate involvement in Trade in
violation of the 1774 Law, the Association AND FOREIGN ENEMIES TO
THE CONSTITUTION have abridged the CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF THE
CANDIDATE MAX J. SIEGLE, of the Tisch Independent Party; and,
therefore, Max J. Siegle puts forth a claim for redress and relief.

18. d. John D. Dingell, a lawyer, is well aware of the U.S.
Supreme Court ruling giving Corporations the special rights of an
individual but the government does not have the right to sue the
Chief Operating Officer. This court ruling has diminished
individual's rights and status to that of a victim and a slave.
John D. Dingell, in his 35 years of Congressional seniority has
done nothing to restore the rights of individuals; Dingell's
inaction being testimony to his FRAUDULENT representation. Private
corporations per Blacks law dictionary, page 307, "are those
founded by and composed of private individuals, for private
purposes, as distinguished from governmental purposes, and having
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no political or governmental franchises or duties."

19. a. 1. Incumbent Congressman John D. Dingell appeared on
National Television on June 25, 1992, Thursday and June 26, 1992,
Friday on the Major television networks, ABC, NBC and CBS; while
his opponents, candidates in the current election campaign, were
denied egqual access to major media exposure.

19. a. 2. Incumbent Congressman John D. Dingell appeared on “non-
paid" local Cablevision in Dearborn Heights, Channel 8 for 2 weeks,
daily, for 1 to 2 hours, speaking about a National Health Care
proposed Law, immediately preceding the General election while the
Candidate, Max J. S8iegle was denied and damaged by not receiving
equal access and privilege. This special privilege was repeating
throughout the 16th District, in most all Cablevision stations,
shortly prior to the General Election. A Motion and Request is
made for the Federal Communication Commission to assist in the
production of documents and Media program schedules throughout the
nation and the 16th District, for the previous 6 months, which
"ghowcased" Incumbent John D. Dingell to the detriment of the
Candidate Max J. Biegle.

19. b. 1. There were many print publications that reflected on my
qualification. The constitution of the United States recites on
the qualifications, " No Person shall be a Representative who shall
not have attained to the age of twenty-five years, and been seven
Years a Citizen of the United States, and who shall not, when
elected, be an Inhabitant of the State in which he shall be
chosen." A statement flatly denying my qualifications for the
Office is slanderous, and defamatory; it carries the implication
that I am a child, and a recent immigrant. That's a dirty 1lie,
(being I am NATIVE BORN and twice the age of qualificatiom),
intended to interfere with my civil rights to be elected and to
suck up to the Incumbent and take away from my stature as a
Candidate; and these numerous statements (see attached evidence)
did take away from my stature as a Candidate and it caused me all
sorts of mental anguish.

19. b. 2. Approximately, on Wednesday, October 28, 1992, the News
Herald Newspapers which cover the 16th District Downriver
geographical area of several hundred thousand citizens, printed
recommendations by John Wisely touting the Incumbent Johm D.
Dingell and slandering the Candidate Max J. S8iegle as his platform
is made up of 17th century "slogans". According to the newspaper
reporter John Wisely, the Founding Fathers' principles are not
legally meaningful but are just "slogans". The Founding Fathers'
death and bloodshed and painful sacrifices has been demeaned by the
reporter John Wisely as a joke which the Candidate Max J. BSiegle
takes exception to.

19. b. 3. On Tuesday, October 27, 1992, the Monroe Evening News'
editorial recommended the Incumbent John D. Dingell while debasing
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Candidate Max J. S8iegle and others as not meriting endorsement nor
capable.

19. b. 4. The Detroit Free Press, although not publishing any
extensive or comprehensive issues and concerns with answers from
the Candidates gave the Incumbent John D. Dingell their skillfully
published ENDORSEMENT. It is no secret, that in 1988, the
Incumbent John D. Dingell overturned a negative decision on the
Joint Operating Agreement by writing a resolution and harassed 16
of 20 Michigan Congressional legislators to sign it. 8ince that
event, 1,000 newspaper persons lost their jobs, but the Incumbent
John D. Dingell has received "“extraordinary" and "favorable" and
ngpecial privileged" publicity without constructive challenge from
the Detroit Free Press.

19. b. 5. The Detroit News, although publishing a comprehensive
series of issues and concerns with answers from the Candidates, on
sunday, November 1, 1992, on the final weekend prior to the General
Election, printed the following confusing and demeaning Analysis of
the Candidates, "There's no question Dingell is one of the most
powerful members of Congress and he has used that power to
safeguard auto industry interests. Beaumont and B8iegle are
political newcomers. Dingell accepted $429,600 from PACS of the
$501,115 he raised through Sept. 30. B8iegle and Beaumont d4id not
raise substantial amount of money. Dingell bounced nine checks at
the House Bank worth an undiscleosed amount." The Detroit News'
analysis is unclear about the interaction and fraud involved in the
conflict of interest when soliciting and taking money from "mon
voter corporations” who as third parties can exact "special
privileges™ and "influence" from Incumbents, such as they have from
John D. Dingell for the past 35 years, to the detriment of
individual citizens and individual rights and to his OATH to uphold
the Constitution from all enemies to our Republic.

19. ¢. In order to get re-elected each term, the VOTE-lusting
incumbent John Dingell has created and supported numerous Ponsi
scams in violation of Constitutional law, Article 1, section 8,
paragraphs 17-18. Millions of fine citizens are DEPENDENT upon
steady income from the DC-CLUB and various levels of 'adhesioned’
government-with whom they have CONTRACTED and thus have been
tricked. These would include recipients of 1935's Social(ism)
Security, Government employees exempted. Let's insert the "Law and
Fact" that the DC-CLUB can LAWFULLY take from its (1:8:17-18
federal areas') social security "trust fund", as it is doing to the
sum of $130 billion in deficit and (F.D.R.'s tribe gave $11 billion
of it as “"lend lease"™ to the Soviets in 1942-45), and then pump
DEBT-CREDIT money back in, created from nothing. Mr. John Dingell
and other VOTE-lusting politicians aren't likely to let the social
security fund go broke, at least until the planned "EMERGENCY"-from
unpayable DEBT with incredible ANNUAL INTEREST accrued to the "NON
GOVERNMENT AGENCY, THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK" - collapses all such
PONZI-SCAMS.
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19. d. In order to get re-elected each term, the VOTE-lusting
incumbent John Dingell, an alleged lawyer, has supported the
gradual "TWIST" of constitutional 1law to be replaced by
UEQUITY/ADMIRALTY". Hundreds of thousands of families and persons
have been destroyed under this CONSPIRACY and FRAUD which only
continues by LEGISLATORS who are impressing a MONOPOLY in the LAW
BUSINESS.

20. a. During the terms of Office, 35 years, John D. Dingell in
conspiracy with other legislators has allowed the COMMON LAW to be
TWISTED by the AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION AND THE STATE BAR
ASSOCIATIONS into the unlawful use of "EQUITY/ADMIRALTY" law.

Max J. B8iegle, Tisch cCandidate claims his right to DISCHARGE
liability to CONTRACTS entered into but by CONSPIRATORIAL FRAUD
under the COLOR OF LAW has diminished my STATUS to that of a VICTIM
and BLAVE who is mnot being permitted to pursue redress of
grievances in a FEDERAL AGENCY OR COURT OF LAW with a JURY OF MY
PEERS as guaranteed in the ORIGINAL CONTRACT set down in writing by
our FOUNDING FATHERS which is better known as the CONSTITUTIONS of
the UNITED STATES and the STATE of MICHIGAN and in particular, 1st
and 7th Amendment:

20. b. The Corporate entities, the United Sstates and the State of
Michigan, every day and in every way, since approximately 1964, are
misusing the Uniform Commercial Code of Law FOR PECUNIARY GAIN OF
LEGISLATORS, LAWYERS AND JUDGES to the complete destruction of the
HUMAN STATUS, physically and emotionally of the CLAIMANT, and all
other PRIVATE persons similarly situated, in place of the COMMON
LAW; but, in accordance with the HUMANISTIC MANIFESTO of 1933
authored by a Mr. Mondale which by destructive action has turned
all of life's values guaranteed by the NORTHWEST TERRITORY ACT of
1787 and THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION and the CONSTITUTION of the
BTATE of MICHIGAN into COMMERCIAL CONTRACTS. The Plaintiff
reserves his rights against COMMERCIAL FRUSTRATION under U.C.C. 2-
613 and against COMMERCIAL IMPRACTIBILITY under U.C.C. 2-615 and
reserves all other rights.

20. ¢. The Fourteenth Amendment ratified on July 9, 1868 secured
to those under the incapacity of race, newly freed from their
condition of slavery, a class of citizenship unknown in the
Constitutional Contract of 1787. However, all persons choosing to
remain in the United States did so under the condition of VOLUNTARY
SERVITUDE. The first clause of the 14th Amendment defines the term
CITIZEN as: "All persons born or naturalized in the United States,
and subject to the jurisdiction in the United States, and subject
to the jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of the United states and
of the Sstate wherein they reside.™

20. 4. Additionally, in 1872, the Supreme Court (in the Slaughter
House Cases) determined that the 14th Amendment established (or
ncreated") a SEPARATE and DISTINCT class of citizenship for those
under the incapacity of race; thus securing to this new class of
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citizen/subject to the same privileges and immunities of the
native-born individual who was born in one of the 8everal
Continental States of the Union.

20. e. This same type of privileged citizenship has since been
offered to persons, of all races and circumstances. The
contractual terms of this citizenship requires the individual to
FORFEIT his native-born rights in exchange for securities,
privileges, protection, AND LIABILITIES granted by the United
States Government (District of Columbia).

20. s Thus, now any individual can be subject to the
jurisdiction of the (corporate) United States (or the corporate)
state of Michigan in violation of the CONSTITUTIONS by ACCEPTING
benefits and privileges granted by said corporate entities, the
United Btates and or the State of Michigan.

20. ¢g. Almost from the moment the United States Constitution and
the SBtate of Michigan Constitution were writtem, the Governments
have "overstepped" the authority, they were given by the Founding
Fathers of this country. Employees of these corporations have
usurped power and authority not designated to them from WE THE
PEOPLE and have intentionally deceived the nationals of this
country into believing by abuse, denial and access to due process
that they (the private people) are citizen/subjects and MUST submit
to DEFACTO jurisdiction and laws not voted upon by WE THE PEOPLE.

20. h. Originally, all native-born people of this country were
known as Nationals, but with the advent of the 14th Amendment, the
federal United SBtates in collaboration with the several states,
gave these people the "opportunity" to become GOVERNMENT CITISZSENS.
The United States GOVERNMENT conferred a DEFACTO TITLE of NOBILITY
on these NEW citizens by granting certain benefits, privileges and
securities to any person who accepted this citizenship.

20. i. Although, the 14th Amendment is often referred to as the
Amendment "that freed the slaves", it instead ENSLAVED THE FREE.
Because the Constitution did not allow for a citizenship comprised
of people OUTSIDE of the white race, it would appear that the
purpose of this amendment was to give the negro and other races,
the same rights and privileges as the native~born NATIONALS. In
reality, the purpose of this amendment was to destroy the free
native-born people by CREATING CORPORATIONS; and by giving DEFACTO
corporate artificial entities the right to own property.

20. j. The STATUS of Max J. Siegle and the American people
(whether or not they are SUBJECT to the jurisdiction of the federal
United States) is CRITICALLY important to both the State and
Federal Agencies and Court system. These DEFACTO AGENCIES and
courts want to construe each and every person as a federal (14th
Amendment Citizen) in order to obtain DEFACTO jurisdiction.
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20. k. When gold and silver was taken from the hands of the
American people, with complete disregard of the laws and
limitations of the U.8. Constitution, it "became necessary" for the
corporate United States in collaboration with the Several States to
"greate" a new system of law. THEY THREW OUT THE COMMON LAW AND
SBWITCHED IT FOR ADMIRALTY LAW (NEGOTIABLE LAW).

20. 1. Today, the Federal Agencies and courts are NOT acting as
courts of REDRESS of LAW; -~they are acting as courts of COMMERCIAL
CONTRACT. My problem with the Federal Agencies and courts, my
dilemma is that I was unaware until I was "DEFRAUDED" by DEFACTO
LAWS, that "our DEFACTO"™ government, is operating on a
wpresumptuous" contract. An assumption was made that the
Government was acting under the COMMON LAW but in fact, the
government is acting by granting benefits and privileges that make
us liable to the corporate governments. I was forced by the
misleading assumption our government was acting properly under the
COMMON LAW into a "presumption of contract."

20. m. The Uniform Commercial Code, is the "law" that the
legislators and John D. Dingell are applying in order to "DEFACTO
gain"® jurisdiction of all citizens regardless of their BSTATUS.
While COMMON LAW is based on SUBSTANCE, the Uniform Commercial Code
is based on bankruptcy.---[See THE AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION,
(unbound - June, 1938) "What has happened to Jurisprudence"™ by
Allen Fleming].

20. n. From my frightening experience in trying to apply my
COMMON LAW rights by employing DEFACTO Agency rules and procedures,
I am becoming aware, that the Federal Agencies and state Agencies,
in this case, do not have jurisdiction over a natural person, (a
NATIONAL of one of the several continental states of the Unionm).
But, because of my (our) ignorance (lack of information and
misinformation by DEFACTO agents), I (we) have been misled to
believe we have lawful government agencies; and because of this
misunderstanding, we are often quick to agree when a DEFACTO agent
and legislator in conspiracy, says we are LIABLE or REQUIRED to
perform in a specific way.

20. o©. The Uniform Commercial Code of Law is "COLORABLE"<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>